
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 4:09 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: CLPPP data for Hurley

I've called to let staff know to stop because they don't have to send it.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: CLPPP data for Hurley

Just to confirm for all, we worked with Mona, she has the file and was able to open it.

Nancy

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: CLPPP data for Hurley

Nancy,

So you don't have to track down Bob Scott, at Eden's request we are sending an encrypted DBF file to Hurley of the CLPPP data Bob provided to use for analysis. This will be the raw data before we started our work on it.

Corinne